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James Audrey (CYLLID)

From: Lee Galeozzie <lee.galeozzie@emap.com>

Sent: 17 April 2018 16:50

To: Edwards Dafydd Lewis (CYLLID)

Subject: Save the Date for the LGC Investment Summit 2018
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Summit

6-7 September 2018, Celtic Manor Resort, Newport, South Wales
Book your places before 18 May to save up to £150 per person.
Dear Dafydd,

2018 is a ground-breaking year for the LGPS with the establishment of the 8 investment pools. It coincides with
the LGC Investment Summit reaching a significant milestone as we are celebrating our 30th anniversary.

As the balance of power in decision-making within the LGPS shifts, this year’s event will address the key questions,
including surveying the economic landscape, beginning to look forward to the 2019 valuation and reviewing the
build-up of the new investment pooling structures and, in particular, focusing on the new opportunities they bring.
All of this however, is against the backdrop of austerity.

Whether you are seeking direct insight on investment strategy, knowledge on the current trends in the LGPS or the
opportunity to network with the key players, then the LGC Investment Summit is a critical event on your radar in
2018. The event is evolving to meet the educational and professional requirements of the pools and funds within
the LGPS.

What you can expect at the LGC Investment Summit 2018:

. A focused programme providing clarity and insight on all the areas which impact on the investment of
the funds in the new landscape.

e A dynamic set-up providing greater opportunities for informal engagement between delegates and
sponsors with easy-to access networking pods on the exhibition floor.

e Educational content relevant to your needs including a focused session for Councillors and a tailored
discussion session for officers and pool representatives.

° Valuable contributions from the key players in each of the pools throughout the programme.
° Mini investment briefing sessions providing the latest knowledge on key topics.
This year’s conference will be chaired by Denise Le Gal, Chair of Brunel Pension Partnership and Joanne Segars,

Chair of LGPS Central. The programme is currently under development and our confirmed influential speakers
include:

¢ Roger Phillips, Chair, LGPS Scheme Advisory Board



Rachel Elwell, Chief Executive Officer, Border to Coast Pensions Partnership

lan Greenwood, Chair, Northern Pool

John Roe, Head of Multi-Asset Funds, Legal & General investment Management
Mike Ellsmore, Chair, CIPFA Pensions Panel

Chris Bilsland, Non-executive Director, London CIV

e  Duncan Whitfield, President, ALATS

Join us at Celtic Manor on 6-7 September to ensure you are up-to-speed on the latest insight around pooling and
investment by attending this valuable and informative event.

We are aware that budgets are limited so have again kept the delegate rates at the same level as the last three
years. Book your places before 18 May to save up to £150 per person. Call Millie on 020 3953 2605 or email her
at Amelia.Martin@EMAP.com to discuss your booking requirements.

I look forward to seeing you and your colleagues at the event in September.

Yours sincerely
drng \ye§

Jenny Vyas
Public Sector Events Director
LGC Investment Community
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We are grateful for the support of our sponsors. The organisations who have confirmed their attendance
include:
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